Minutes LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

March 4, 2019 6:30 PM Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President:Tom BreckonTour Events:VP/Membership:Jo FratessaSocial Events:Secretary:Pam BerryLiaison/Historian:Treasurer:Carol AsnaultWebmaster:All board members were present except for Edy Ternullo.Kernullo

Dave Altstadt Edy Ternullo Karen Allington Ron Goleno

Welcome to Members and Guests

Welcome everyone to our March 4, 2019 meeting. We are requesting that all members wear their nametags. Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their nametags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

REPORTS:

President: Tom Breckon

Sunshine – Marie Ramos – No action was required.

VP/Membership: Jo Fratessa

New members Marian & Dana Caldwell talked about their car -2014 Laguna Blue Corvette -and how they came to move to Lincoln Hills.

There were 36 households represented and 59 people in attendance.

Greeters were Marie Ramos and Kathy Fernandes.

Please contact Jo if you want a new Club name badge or a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the Club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

Secretary: Pam Berry

February minutes were approved as sent out to the membership.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault

Balance at Golden One CU	\$ 2,303.80
Balance at BBVA Compass Bank	1,480.01
Total as of Feb 28, 2019	\$ 3,783.81

Social Events: Edy Ternullo- Linda Snyder reported for Edy

There are 46 members signed up for the St Patrick's party on March 7.

Potters Baseball Game is on May 30. Please mail reservation checks for \$24pp to Edy Ternullo. Friends and family are welcome to this event.

Liaison/Historian: Karen Allington

Please be sure all recent Tour/Social Event pictures are sent to Karen so she can review them and get them to our Webmaster. See our Club Website for more information on photography processing.

When weather gets better a car/member picture day will be scheduled.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

1)There were no Viruses found linked to our Website.

2) "Visits" and "Hits" are always strong and indicates that many people (Members) are using our Website regularly.

3) The Tour pictures for the "Impromptu Tour to Napa Valley and V. Sattui Winery" taken in February were added to the Club Website.

We will not publish any member's phone number or address on the Website. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster or flyer that is mailed to you. The Club Website is constantly being updated with the latest pictures and information about our Club activities. Have you seen all of the latest pictures from our Social and Tour Events?

Tour Events: Dave Altstadt

Flyers for the Monte Vista Inn, Dutch Flats and Awful Annie's are now open for sign up and the flyers were published after the meeting.

Tom Breckon reported on the Sattui Winery/Rutherford Grill trip. Great trip except for parking below dirty trees and birds!

Virgil Berry reported on upcoming Lockeford Sausage Run.

Tom also reported on the Capay Valley trip and said that participation is open, just contact Tom if you would like to go. Carla LaFave reported on Crystal Hermitage Garden Run.

Final plans are being made by Steve & Ann Beede for the Ironstone-Murphy trip.

Good news is that the Tahoe trip that filled up in less than an hour will be repeated sometime in September. No reservations are being taken at this time. Thank you to Don & Rosie Songey.

Please see our Club Website for dates and Tour Leaders.

OLD BUSINESS:

Status of our IRS and FTB Filings – FTB is complete. News on IRS is expected by April 11.

NEW BUSINESS:

Howard Stagg discussed process of buying a car from Barrett-Jackson. Very interesting but very expensive for tickets, processing a pass to bid, premiums paid by both the seller and buyer, and shipping your prize home. A visit to see the hundreds of cars is great.

It was announced that Chuck Schmidt will be a judge in the upcoming Concours on May 19th.

Gary Musser provided the latest vehicle counts by type. (Roster dated 2/8/2019 - new member corvette was not included)

- 24 Mercedes
- 21 Corvettes
- 14 Porsches
- 9 Lexus SC430
- 6 BMW Z4
- 5 Nissan Z
- 5 Mazda Miata
- 2 T-Birds
- 2 Crossfires
- 1 Jaguar
- 1 Viper
- 1 Honda S2000
- 1 Sunbeam Tiger
- 1 Audi TT

Birthdays and Anniversaries

Elly Goleno and Pam Berry celebrated their birthdays this month. Tom & Michel Breckon and Jim & Jayne Clark both celebrated their anniversaries.

Betcha don't know who this is? ...

Marie & George Ramos pre-marriage picture took a while to figure out. They are currently celebrating 62 years.

Baby pictures turned out to be Jim & Jayne Clark.

Dream date fun showed the Allington's with Taylor Swift with Gary and Liam Neeson with Karen. Sweet dreams.

Ron Goleno Video selections was great as usual.

Those in attendance enjoyed a social gathering in the parking lot....burrrr!

Respectfully submitted Pam Berry Secretary

LINCOLN HILLS Sports Car Club